
DR
AF
T

IEEE P802.3dj 200 Gb/s, 400 Gb/s, 800 Gb/s, and 1.6 Tb/s Ethernet Task Force
DRAFTMeeting Minutes, prepared by John D’Ambrosia, Mark Nowell, Gary Nicholl, and Kent Lusted

5 September 2024
September 2024 Session
Location: Electronic Teleconference (5 September) and Hamburg, Germany (16-19 September)
IEEE P802.3dj Task Force September 2024 Meeting Task Force Page -
https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/index.html

Session called to order at 10:01 a.m. Eastern Daylight Savings Time by John D’Ambrosia, Chair of the P802.3dj Task Force.

Chair reminded participants to declare their name and affiliation in the online meeting tool. Failure to declare would
result in expulsion from the meeting.

Chair reminded participants that participation in the 5 September electronic meeting does not require registration or
payment of registration fee. The meeting does not count towards IEEE 802.3 Working Group voting membership. (see
Agenda slide #1)

If you are not eligible to sign in to IMAT to claim attendance credit, please send an email to the Task Force Chair and
Recording Secretary to be recorded in the minutes as an attendee.

Agenda:

Title Agenda and General Information

Presenters John D’Ambrosia

URL https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/agenda_3dj_b_2409.pdf

Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting.

Chair noted that every attendee at the IEEE 802.3 September interim meeting (Face-to-Face or Remote) must register
and pay a fee to participate. (see slide #3 of agenda)

Chair reminded participants to sign into IMAT for Task Force attendance.

Chair reviewed the agenda (Slide #4-5). Chair noted that individuals should check the webpage for the latest version of
each presentation. Chair noted that all of the presentation times were subject to change.

Chair asked if there were any objections to the agenda. There were none. The agenda was considered approved by
unanimous consent.

Chair noted that there were several Task Force and ad hoc meeting minutes to approve (see slide #4)
● IEEE P802.3dj Task Force

1

https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/index.html
https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/agenda_3dj_b_2409.pdf


DR
AF
T

○ July 2024 Plenary - https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_07/minutes_3dj_2407_unapproved.pdf
● Electrical ad hoc

○ 1 August 2024:
https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/adhoc/electrical/24_0801/minutes_3dj_elec_240801_unapproved
.pdf

○ 22 August 2024:
https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/adhoc/electrical/24_0822/minutes_3dj_elec_240822_a_unapprov
ed.pdf

● Optics / Logic Joint ad hoc
○ 29 Aug 2024 -

https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/adhoc/optics/0824_OPTX/minutes_3dj_optx_240829_unapprove
d.pdf

● COM ad hoc
○ 30 July 2024:

https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/adhoc/COM/24_0730/minutes_3dj_COM_240730_a_unapproved.
pdf

○ 13 August 2024:
https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/adhoc/COM/24_0813/minutes_3dj_COM_240813_unapproved.p
df

Chair asked if there were any corrections or modifications to the posted minutes. No one responded. Chair asked if
there were any objections to approving the minutes. There were none, and the minutes were considered approved by
unanimous consent.

Chair reviewed the meeting map for the week. (See slide #7) He reviewed the details to find the track meetings' call
information. He noted that all of the call information was available on the IEEE Call and Meeting calendar.

Chair noted that the meetings at the September 2024 interim may run until 9pm local time on Monday and Tuesday.

Chair reviewed meeting decorum. (See Slide #8) Chair asked if there were any members of the press present. No one
responded.

Chair reviewed attendance. (See Slide #9) Chair noted that Task Force meeting attendance would be through the IEEE
Meeting Attendance (IMAT).

Chair provided the information to access the P802.3dj Task Force private area. The drafts are posted for participant
review only. He noted that the draft, and any other content, was posted for participant review only and neither the
content nor access information should be copied or redistributed to others in violation of document copyrights.

Chair reviewed the Task Force Project Information / Organization for the P802.3dj Task Forces. (See Slides #10).

Chair reviewed the goals for the session (see slide #11).

Chair reviewed ground rules. (See Slide #13)

Chair reviewed the current state of the Task Force. (See Slide #14)

2

https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_07/minutes_3dj_2407_unapproved.pdf
https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/adhoc/electrical/24_0801/minutes_3dj_elec_240801_unapproved.pdf
https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/adhoc/electrical/24_0801/minutes_3dj_elec_240801_unapproved.pdf
https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/adhoc/electrical/24_0822/minutes_3dj_elec_240822_a_unapproved.pdf
https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/adhoc/electrical/24_0822/minutes_3dj_elec_240822_a_unapproved.pdf
https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/adhoc/optics/0824_OPTX/minutes_3dj_optx_240829_unapproved.pdf
https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/adhoc/optics/0824_OPTX/minutes_3dj_optx_240829_unapproved.pdf
https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/adhoc/COM/24_0730/minutes_3dj_COM_240730_a_unapproved.pdf
https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/adhoc/COM/24_0730/minutes_3dj_COM_240730_a_unapproved.pdf
https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/adhoc/COM/24_0813/minutes_3dj_COM_240813_unapproved.pdf
https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/adhoc/COM/24_0813/minutes_3dj_COM_240813_unapproved.pdf


DR
AF
T

Chair reviewed voting in the task force. (see slide #15) Chair noted that the straw polls would use the online Zoom tool.
Motions would be taken with the Direct Vote Live tool if there was not unanimous consent. Chair noted that he reserved
the right to take informative straw polls by 802.3 WG voting membership.

Chair noted that he delegated the right to take straw polls by IEEE 802.3 voters as needed during the tracks.

Chair reviewed the update membership and attendance recording requirements (see slide #16).
Chair noted that he would be reporting individuals signing into IMAT that did not meet the eligibility requirements.

Slide #17 - Chair noted that the information regarding the IEEE SA Policies had been sent out via the Task Force reflector ,
and requested that individuals review the following IEEE SA policies prior to the interim meeting –

● IEEE SA Patent policy
● IEEE SA Copyright Policy
● IEEE SA Participation Policy and IEEE Code of Ethics

Chair asked if anyone needed to review the policies at that time – there were no requests to do so from in-person nor
remote attendees.

Chair presented the third slide (See Slide #37) of the IEEE SA Patent Policy slides. Chair did call for Potentially Essential
Patents, and no one came forward.

Chair presented the second slide (See Slide #42) of the IEEE SA Copyright Policy slides. Chair noted – “By participating in
this activity, you agree to comply with the IEEE Code of Ethics, all applicable laws, and all IEEE policies and procedures
including, but not limited to, the IEEE SA Copyright Policy.”

Chair reminded participants of the IEEE Code of Ethics and Conduct. (See slide #45) He noted “All participants in IEEE-SA
activities are expected to adhere to the core principles underlying the IEEE Code of Ethics and IEEE Code of Conduct”.

Chair presented the second slide (See Slide #46) of the IEEE SA Participation Policy slides. Chair noted – “Participants in
the IEEE-SA “individual process” shall act independently of others, including employers. By participating in standards
activities using the “individual process”, you are deemed to accept these requirements; if you are unable to satisfy these
requirements then you shall immediately cease any participation.”

Chair reviewed the liaisons responses and liaisons for consideration by the Task Force at the September interim meeting.

Chair reminded participants of the deadline to request presentations, 5 September 2024 AOE, per the meeting
announcement (see: https://www.ieee802.org/3/B400G/email/msg01228.html ). He noted that presentations would be
due on 9 September 2024, AOE.

Chair reminded participants that all contributions must be submitted with the PDF document properties properly
completed. If the properties are not correct, the contribution would be returned.

Presentation #TF-1:

Title IEEE P802.3dj Editorial Team Report

3

https://www.ieee802.org/3/B400G/email/msg01228.html


DR
AF
T

Presenters Matt Brown

URL https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/brown_3dj_01_2409.pdf

Questions were asked and answered.

Presentation #TF-2:

Title P802.3dj D1.1 Comment Resolution Agenda (preliminary)

Presenters Matt Brown

URL https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/brown_3dj_02_2409.pdf

Author noted that Tuesday evening could be optic and electrical track meetings on slide 5. He would update the

contribution to version ‘02a’ with the correction.

Questions were asked and answered.

Kent Lusted noted that he sent a summary of the requests to pull comments from the P802.3dj D1.1 bucket1 received

before the deadline. (see: https://www.ieee802.org/3/B400G/email/msg01258.html ) John D’Ambrosia provided the list

of bucket1 pull requests to participants. He asked participants if there were any additional bucket1 pull requests. No

one responded.

Chair noted that motions would be taken with the Direct Vote Live tool if there was not unanimous consent. Chair asked

if there would be opposition to attempt the vote by unanimous consent. No one responded.

Motion #1: Move to adopt the proposed responses for P802.3dj D1.1 comment resolution in
‘bucket1’
https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/comments/D1p1/8023dj_D1p1_comments_proposed_
bucket1.pdf except comments 14, 16, 46, 50, 56, 99, 107, 116, 117, 153, 175, 179,
180, 181, 182, 188, 193, 215, 224, 225, 253, 296, 565, 571, 572, 578
and in ‘bucket2’
https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/comments/D1p1/8023dj_D1p1_comments_proposed_
bucket2.pdf

Technical (>= 75%)

Moved by Mark Nowell

Second by Mike Dudek

Results 802.3 (y/n/a) Motion Passed by unanimous consent. 11:18 a.m.

At 11:19 a.m. eastern, John D’Ambrosia passed the meeting chair responsibilities to Mark Nowell.

4

https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/brown_3dj_01_2409.pdf
https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/brown_3dj_02_2409.pdf
https://www.ieee802.org/3/B400G/email/msg01258.html
https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/comments/D1p1/8023dj_D1p1_comments_proposed_bucket1.pdf
https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/comments/D1p1/8023dj_D1p1_comments_proposed_bucket1.pdf
https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/comments/D1p1/8023dj_D1p1_comments_proposed_bucket2.pdf
https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/comments/D1p1/8023dj_D1p1_comments_proposed_bucket2.pdf


DR
AF
T

Presentation #TF-3:

Title Revisiting the IEEE P802.3dj Adopted Timeline

Presenters John D’Ambrosia

URL https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/dambrosia_3dj_01_2409.pdf

Questions were asked and answered.

Chair summarized that he heard strong support for the proposed accelerated schedule. He asked if there was objection

to proceeding with the plan. No one responded. He noted that the pressure was on the electrical track to close all

comments at the September interim meeting.

Chair noted that the contingent teleconference meetings on 24, 25, 26, and 30 September would be canceled as a result

of the schedule decision.

IMAT Reminder:
Chair reminded participants to sign into IMAT for attendance recording. The meeting does not count towards IEEE 802.3

Working Group voting membership.

Chair noted that the meeting session would resume on 16 September in Hamburg, Germany.

Meeting recessed for the day at 12:01 p.m.

5

https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/dambrosia_3dj_01_2409.pdf


DR
AF
T

16 September 2024
Meeting called to order at 8:00 a.m. Central Europe Summer Time (all times CEST) by John D’Ambrosia, Chair of the
P802.3dj Task Force.

Chair reminded participants to declare their affiliation in the online meeting tool. Failure to declare affiliation would

result in expulsion from the meeting.

Chair showed agenda slide #1 and reminded participants that participation in the September 2024 electronic meeting
requires registration and payment of registration fee. The September 2024 interim meeting counts towards IEEE 802.3
Working Group voting membership. (see Agenda slide #1 and #3
https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/agenda_3dj_b_2409.pdf )

Chair noted that the leadership would use IMAT as part of determining meeting attendance. He noted that only eligible

attendees claiming meeting credit towards Working Group voting rights were to use IMAT. He noted that (1) participants

not eligible to sign in to IMAT to claim Working Group attendance credit and (2) participants that are not on the

Webex/Zoom online meeting tool are to send an email to John D’Ambrosia / Kent Lusted to have their attendance

recorded in the meeting minutes for the day. (see Agenda slide #16,

https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/agenda_3dj_b_2409.pdf )

Chair reviewed meeting decorum. (See Slide #8 of the agenda) Chair asked if there were any members of the press
present. No one responded.

Chair reminded participants of the IEEE Code of Ethics and Conduct. (See slide #45 of the agenda) He noted “All
participants in IEEE-SA activities are expected to adhere to the core principles underlying the IEEE Code of Ethics and IEEE
Code of Conduct”.

Chair presented the third slide (See Slide #37) of the IEEE SA Patent Policy slides. Chair did call for Potentially Essential
Patents, and no one came forward.

Chair made opening comments and reviewed the plans for the day.

Kent Lusted noted that there was an issue with IMAT setup and that he and the WG recording secretary were working to
resolve it.

Chair noted that comment resolution might run 9:00 p.m. on Monday.

Comment resolution began at 8:17 a.m.

Chief Editor reviewed the updated comment agenda version ‘02a’ (see:
https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/brown_3dj_02a_2409.pdf )

Chair reminded participants to review the liaison drafts posted to the TF website.

John D’Ambrosia delegated the meeting chair responsibilities to Kent Lusted and Adee Ran for comment resolution.

6

https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/agenda_3dj_b_2409.pdf
https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/agenda_3dj_b_2409.pdf
https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/brown_3dj_02a_2409.pdf


DR
AF
T

Straw Poll #TF-4:
Type: Direction
(see comment #2)

IMAT Reminder
9:42 a.m. Chair asked that eligible participants should sign in to IMAT to claim Working Group attendance credit. He
noted that participants not eligible to sign in to IMAT to claim Working Group attendance credit are to send an email to
John D’Ambrosia / Kent Lusted to be recorded in the meeting minutes. He paused for a minute to let eligible attendees
sign into IMAT. He asked if there was any eligible participant having a problem signing into IMAT. No one responded.

AM Break
Break at 10:12 a.m. Resumed at 10:41 a.m.

Kent Lusted noted that the meeting may run past 6:00 p.m. but not past 8:00 p.m. CEST.

IMAT Reminder
11:30 a.m. Chair asked that eligible participants should sign in to IMAT to claim Working Group attendance credit. He
noted that participants not eligible to sign in to IMAT to claim Working Group attendance credit are to send an email to
John D’Ambrosia / Kent Lusted to be recorded in the meeting minutes. He paused for a minute to let eligible attendees
sign into IMAT. He asked if there was any eligible participant having a problem signing into IMAT. No one responded.

Kent Lusted noted that the meeting may run past 6:00 p.m. but not past 8:00 p.m. CEST. He reviewed plans for after

lunch break: resolve comments on the “cross clause” topic if the 3dk Task Force was finished. Otherwise, the agenda

would be electrical topics until 3dk finished.

Lunch Break
Break at 11:58 a.m. Resumed at 1:16 p.m.

Kent Lusted noted that the 3dk Task Force completed their meeting before lunch. Therefore, the comment resolution
would resume with “cross clause” topics.

Straw Poll #TF-5:
Type: Directional
(see comment #118)

Straw Poll #TF-6:
Type: Directional
(see comment #118)

Straw Poll #TF-7:
Type: Decision
(see comment #118)

7



DR
AF
T

Kent Lusted reminded participants to review the proposed liaison drafts to the OIF and the ITU that were posted to the
Task Force website. A motion to consider the drafts would be considered on Thursday,

IMAT Reminder
2:55 p.m. Chair asked that eligible participants should sign in to IMAT to claim Working Group attendance credit. He
noted that participants not eligible to sign in to IMAT to claim Working Group attendance credit are to send an email to
John D’Ambrosia / Kent Lusted to be recorded in the meeting minutes.
There was an issue with IMAT for in-person attendees. David Law provided an update on IMAT. He asked that in-person
eligible participants sign a sheet of paper to give to the WG recording secretary.

PM Break
Break at 3:02 p.m. Resumed at 3:22 p.m.

Presentation #TF-4:

Title Receiver performance evaluation

Presenters Adam Healey

URL https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/healey_3dj_02a_2409.pdf

Author noted a typo error on slide 16 and would provide an updated ‘02a’.

Questions were asked and answered.

IMAT Reminder
4:46 p.m. Chair asked that eligible participants should sign in to IMAT to claim Working Group attendance credit. He
noted that participants not eligible to sign in to IMAT to claim Working Group attendance credit are to send an email to
John D’Ambrosia / Kent Lusted to be recorded in the meeting minutes. He paused for a minute to let eligible attendees
sign into IMAT. He asked if there was any eligible participant having a problem signing into IMAT. No one responded.

At 5:13 p.m., comment resolution of comments on the “cross clause” topic was paused for the day. Resolution of “cross
clause” topics would resume on Thursday.

Mark Nowell reminded participants that the optical track starts at 8:00 a.m. on Tuesday. Gary Nicholl confirmed that the
logic track starts at 8:00 a.m. on Tuesday. The meeting map details were posted to the Task Force meeting website as
well as the IEEE 802.3 Call and Meeting calendar.

John D’Ambrosia reminded participants to send presentation updates to him for posting to the Task Force website.

Break at 5:20 p.m. Resumed at 5:40 p.m.

8

https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/healey_3dj_02a_2409.pdf


DR
AF
T

Presentation #TF-5:

Title Reduction in Max Swing

Presenters Piers Dawe

URL https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/dawe_3dj_01_2409.pdf

Questions were asked and answered.

Straw Poll #TF-8:
Type: Direction
(see comment #160)

John D’Ambrosia reviewed the plans for Tuesday.

Chair reminded participants to review the liaison drafts posted to the TF website.

Meeting recessed for the day at 7:48 p.m.

9

https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/dawe_3dj_01_2409.pdf


DR
AF
T

17 September 2024 - Electrical track
Track called to order at 8:10 a.m. Central Europe Summer Time (all times CEST) by Kent Lusted, Electrical Track Chair of
the P802.3dj Task Force.

Track Chair reminded participants to declare their affiliation in the online meeting tool. Failure to declare affiliation

would result in expulsion from the meeting.

Chair showed agenda slide #1 and reminded participants that participation in the September 2024 electronic meeting
requires registration and payment of registration fee. The September 2024 interim meeting counts towards IEEE 802.3
Working Group voting membership. (see Agenda slide #1 and #3
https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/agenda_3dj_b_2409.pdf )

Track Chair made opening comments and reviewed the plans for the day.

Chair noted that the leadership would use IMAT as part of determining meeting attendance. He noted that only eligible

attendees claiming meeting credit towards Working Group voting rights were to use IMAT. He noted that (1) participants

not eligible to sign in to IMAT to claim Working Group attendance credit and (2) participants that are not on the

Webex/Zoom online meeting tool are to send an email to John D’Ambrosia / Kent Lusted to have their attendance

recorded in the meeting minutes for the day. (see Agenda slide #16,

https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/agenda_3dj_b_2409.pdf )

Chair reviewed meeting decorum. (See Slide #8 of the agenda) Chair asked if there were any members of the press
present. No one responded.

Chair reminded participants of the IEEE Code of Ethics and Conduct. (See slide #45 of the agenda) He noted “All
participants in IEEE-SA activities are expected to adhere to the core principles underlying the IEEE Code of Ethics and IEEE
Code of Conduct”.

Adee Ran reviewed the progress from Monday and reviewed the plans for the day.

Kent Lusted noted that the “AUI C2M ILdd” topic was a time specific topic on the agenda. It would be discussed after the

morning break.

Comment resolution resumed at 8:16 a.m.

Prior to the start of presentation E-1, the author noted that it was an updated version ‘02a’ with editorial changes.

Presentation #E-1:

Title Peak-to-peak voltage definitions

Presenters Adee Ran

URL https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/ran_3dj_02a_2409.pdf

10

https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/agenda_3dj_b_2409.pdf
https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/agenda_3dj_b_2409.pdf
https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/ran_3dj_02a_2409.pdf


DR
AF
T

Questions were asked and answered.

Kent Lusted noted that the “AUI C2M ILdd” topic was a time specific topic on the agenda. It would be discussed after the

morning break.

IMAT Reminder
9:31 a.m. Chair asked that eligible participants should sign in to IMAT to claim Working Group attendance credit. He
noted that participants not eligible to sign in to IMAT to claim Working Group attendance credit are to send an email to
John D’Ambrosia / Kent Lusted to be recorded in the meeting minutes. He paused for a minute to let eligible attendees
sign into IMAT. He asked if there was any eligible participant having a problem signing into IMAT. No one responded.

Kent Lusted noted that the meeting may run past 6:00 p.m. but not past 8:00 p.m.

Chief Editor noted that the response to closed comment #570 needed revision to correct a reference to another

comment. He asked if there was an objection to reopening the comment to do it. No one responded. The comment

was opened, revised, and closed.

Chief Editor noted that the response to closed comment #146 needed revision to correct a reference to another

comment. He asked if there was an objection to reopening the comment to do it. No one responded. The comment

was opened, revised, and closed.

AM Break
Break at 9:57 a.m. Resumed at 10:32 a.m.

Presentation #E-2:

Title Practical Loss Limit for C2M

Presenters Ali Ghiasi

URL https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/ghiasi_3dj_03a_2409.pdf

Questions were asked and answered.

Presentation #E-3:

Title 200G AUI C2M channels Analysis Updates - A view into failed channel characteristics

Presenters Upen Reddy Kareti

URL https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/kareti_3dj_02_2409.pdf

Questions were asked and answered.

11

https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/ghiasi_3dj_03a_2409.pdf
https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/kareti_3dj_02_2409.pdf


DR
AF
T

Straw Poll #E-1:
Type: Directional
(see comment #115)

Straw Poll #E-2:
Type: Directional
(see comment #115)

IMAT Reminder
11:46 a.m. Chair asked that eligible participants should sign in to IMAT to claim Working Group attendance credit. He
noted that participants not eligible to sign in to IMAT to claim Working Group attendance credit are to send an email to
John D’Ambrosia / Kent Lusted to be recorded in the meeting minutes. He paused for a minute to let eligible attendees
sign into IMAT. He asked if there was any eligible participant having a problem signing into IMAT. No one responded.

Presentation #E-4:

Title Recommendation for Module Plug Board Losses

Presenters Ali Ghiasi

URL https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/ghiasi_3dj_04a_2409.pdf

Questions were asked and answered.

Lunch Break
Break at 11:55 a.m. Resumed at 1:19 p.m.

Prior to the start of presentation #E-5, the author noted that he updated the contribution with the results of straw poll

#E-4 and clarified the proposed next steps. Chair asked if there was objection to hearing the updated contribution. No

one responded.

Presentation #E-5:

Title Proposed content for IL budget in 176E

Presenters Adee Ran

URL https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/ran_3dj_03a_2409.pdf

Questions were asked and answered.

12

https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/ghiasi_3dj_04a_2409.pdf
https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/ran_3dj_03a_2409.pdf


DR
AF
T

IMAT Reminder
2:37 p.m. Chair asked that eligible participants should sign in to IMAT to claim Working Group attendance credit. He
noted that participants not eligible to sign in to IMAT to claim Working Group attendance credit are to send an email to
John D’Ambrosia / Kent Lusted to be recorded in the meeting minutes. He paused for a minute to let eligible attendees
sign into IMAT. He asked if there was any eligible participant having a problem signing into IMAT. No one responded.

Straw Poll #E-3:
Type: Directional
(see comment #420)

PM Break
Break at 3:06 p.m. Resumed at 3:40 p.m.

Presentation #E-6:

Title Proposed frequency mask equations and figures for electrical PMDs, AUIs, and text fixtures

Presenters Adee Ran

URL https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/ran_3dj_01_2409.pdf

Questions were asked and answered.

IMAT Reminder
4:42 p.m. Chair asked that eligible participants should sign in to IMAT to claim Working Group attendance credit. He
noted that participants not eligible to sign in to IMAT to claim Working Group attendance credit are to send an email to
John D’Ambrosia / Kent Lusted to be recorded in the meeting minutes. He paused for a minute to let eligible attendees
sign into IMAT. He asked if there was any eligible participant having a problem signing into IMAT. No one responded.

Kent Lusted noted that the meeting may run past 6:00 p.m. but not past 8:00 p.m.

Chair reviewed the liaisons for consideration by the Task Force at the September interim meeting.

Presentation #E-7:

Title Low Loss C2M Hosts Models with Cabling between the Front Panel Connector and an ASIC
Package

Presenters Rich Mellitz

URL https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/mellitz_3dj_01_2409.pdf

Chair noted that the channel contributions associated with the presentation were posted to the Tools and Channels

section of the Task Force website. (see: https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/tools/index.html)

Questions were asked and answered.

Break at 5:25 p.m. Resumed at 5:45 p.m.

13

https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/ran_3dj_01_2409.pdf
https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/mellitz_3dj_01_2409.pdf
https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/tools/index.html


DR
AF
T

Presentation #E-8:

Title 802.3dj - Comments D1.1 Annex 179A - TBDs

Presenters Chris Diminico

URL https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/diminico_3dj_01_2409.pdf

Questions were asked and answered.

Straw Poll #E-4:
Type: Directional
(see comment #521)

Straw Poll #E-5:
Type: Directional
(see comment #521)

Chief Editor noted that the response to closed comment #190 needed revision to remove a CRG discussion reference. He

asked if there was objection to reopening comment #190 to do it. No one responded. The comment was opened,

revised, and closed.

Chair reminded participants of the 8:00 a.m. start time on Thursday.

Meeting recessed for the day at 8:01 p.m.

14

https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/diminico_3dj_01_2409.pdf


DR
AF
T

17 September 2024 - Logic track
Track called to order at 8:02 a.m. Central Europe Summer Time (all times CEST) by Gary Nicholl, Architecture and Logic
Track Chair of the P802.3dj Task Force.

Track Chair reminded participants to declare their affiliation in the online meeting tool. Failure to declare affiliation

would result in expulsion from the meeting.

Chair showed agenda slide #1 and reminded participants that participation in the September 2024 electronic meeting
requires registration and payment of registration fee. The September 2024 interim meeting counts towards IEEE 802.3
Working Group voting membership. (see Agenda slide #1 and #3
https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/agenda_3dj_b_2409.pdf )

Chair noted that the leadership would use IMAT as part of determining meeting attendance. He noted that only eligible

attendees claiming meeting credit towards Working Group voting rights were to use IMAT. He noted that (1) participants

not eligible to sign in to IMAT to claim Working Group attendance credit and (2) participants that are not on the

Webex/Zoom online meeting tool are to send an email to John D’Ambrosia / Kent Lusted to have their attendance

recorded in the meeting minutes for the day. (see Agenda slide #16,

https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/agenda_3dj_b_2409.pdf )

Chair reviewed meeting decorum. (See Slide #8 of the agenda) Chair asked if there were any members of the press
present. No one responded.

Chair reminded participants of the IEEE Code of Ethics and Conduct. (See slide #45 of the agenda) He noted “All
participants in IEEE-SA activities are expected to adhere to the core principles underlying the IEEE Code of Ethics and IEEE
Code of Conduct”.

Track Chair made opening comments and reviewed the plans for the day.

Chair asked Tom Huber to preview the proposed liaison communication from P802.3dj to the ITU-T on

800GBASE-ER1/ER1-20 FlexO Payload Types. Tom provided an overview of the letter.

https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/huber_3dj_03_2409_Redacted.pdf

Chair delegated the meeting responsibilities to Eugene Opsasnick for comment resolution.

The following comments related to the TimeSync topic on the logical track agenda were not able to be closed during the
logic track comment resolution due to technical issues in splitting the comment database: 287, 288, 289, 290, 291, 292,
294. The logical track CRG agrees to close those comments with the following response: “ACCEPT IN PRINCIPLE. Resolve
using the response to comment #274.

Presentation #L-1
Title Improving 800GBASE-ER PCS PTP accuracy
Presenters Tom Huber
URL https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/huber_3dj_02_2409.pdf

15

https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/agenda_3dj_b_2409.pdf
https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/agenda_3dj_b_2409.pdf
https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/huber_3dj_03_2409_Redacted.pdf
https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/huber_3dj_02_2409.pdf


DR
AF
T

Questions were asked and answered.

IMAT Reminder
09:26 a.m. Chair asked that eligible participants should sign in to IMAT to claim Working Group attendance credit. He
noted that participants not eligible to sign in to IMAT to claim Working Group attendance credit are to send an email to
John D’Ambrosia / Kent Lusted to be recorded in the meeting minutes. He paused for a minute to let eligible attendees
sign into IMAT. He asked if there was any eligible participant having a problem signing into IMAT. No one responded.

AM Break
Break at 10:07. a.m. Resumed at 10:30 a.m.

Presentation #L-2
Title In-Band Signaling Field (IBSF)
Presenters Xiang He
URL https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/he_3dj_01a_2409.pdf
Questions were asked and answered.

Presentation #L-3
Title Clause 184 functions
Presenters Tom Huber
URL https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/huber_3dj_01b_2409.pdf

Prior to the start of presentation #L-3, the author noted an updated version ‘01b’ with editorial changes and updated

supporters list.

Questions were asked and answered.

IMAT Reminder
11:43 a.m. Chair asked that eligible participants should sign in to IMAT to claim Working Group attendance credit. He
noted that participants not eligible to sign in to IMAT to claim Working Group attendance credit are to send an email to
John D’Ambrosia / Kent Lusted to be recorded in the meeting minutes. He paused for a minute to let eligible attendees
sign into IMAT. He asked if there was any eligible participant having a problem signing into IMAT. No one responded.

Lunch Break
Break at 11:49am . Resumed at 1:16pm

16

https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/he_3dj_01a_2409.pdf
https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/huber_3dj_01b_2409.pdf


DR
AF
T

Presentation #L-4
Title Inner FEC sublayer updates and updates and corrections for 800GBASE-LR1
Presenters Kishore Kota
URL https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/kota_3dj_01a_2409.pdf

IMAT Reminder
1:50pm. Chair asked that eligible participants should sign in to IMAT to claim Working Group attendance credit. He
noted that participants not eligible to sign in to IMAT to claim Working Group attendance credit are to send an email to
John D’Ambrosia / Kent Lusted to be recorded in the meeting minutes. He paused for a minute to let eligible attendees
sign into IMAT. He asked if there was any eligible participant having a problem signing into IMAT. No one responded.

Recessed for the day at 1:53pm.

17

https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/kota_3dj_01a_2409.pdf


DR
AF
T

17 September 2024 - Optical track
Track called to order at 8:02 a.m. Central Europe Summer Time (all times CEST) by Mark Nowell, Electrical Track Chair of
the P802.3dj Task Force.

Track Chair reminded participants to declare their affiliation in the online meeting tool. Failure to declare affiliation

would result in expulsion from the meeting.

Chair showed agenda slide #1 and reminded participants that participation in the September 2024 electronic meeting
requires registration and payment of registration fee. The September 2024 interim meeting counts towards IEEE 802.3
Working Group voting membership. (see Agenda slide #1 and #3
https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/agenda_3dj_2409.pdf )

Track Chair made opening comments and reviewed the plans for the day.

Chair noted that the leadership would use IMAT as part of determining meeting attendance. He noted that only eligible

attendees claiming meeting credit towards Working Group voting rights were to use IMAT. He noted that (1) participants

not eligible to sign in to IMAT to claim Working Group attendance credit and (2) participants that are not on the Webex

online meeting tool are to send an email to John D’Ambrosia / Kent Lusted to have their attendance recorded in the

meeting minutes for the day. (see Agenda slide #16, https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/agenda_3dj_2409.pdf)

Chair reviewed meeting decorum. (See Slide #8 of the agenda) Chair asked if there were any members of the press
present. No one responded.

Chair reminded participants of the IEEE Code of Ethics and Conduct. (See slide #45 of the agenda) He noted “All
participants in IEEE-SA activities are expected to adhere to the core principles underlying the IEEE Code of Ethics and IEEE
Code of Conduct”.

Comment resolution begins 8:15am

Presentation #O-1:

Questions were asked and answered.

Presentation #O-2:

Title Clarifications on Transmitter Constellation Closure (TCC) and Extended TCC (ETCC) as the
Transmitter Quality Metric (TQM) for Coherent Transmitters

Presenters Qirui Fan

18

Title Supporting Material –TQM Related Comments (259, 260) for 800GBASE-LR1, 800GBASE-ER1-20,
800GBASE-ER1

Presenters Tom Issenhuth

URL https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/issenhuth_3dj_01_2409.pdf

https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/agenda_3dj_2409.pdf
https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/issenhuth_3dj_01_2409.pdf


DR
AF
T

URL https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/fan_3dj_01b_2409.pdf

Questions were asked and answered.

Presentation #0-3:

Title 800GBASE-LR1 PMD specification proposals

Presenters Kishore Kota

URL https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/kota_3dj_02a_2409.pdf

Questions were asked and answered.

Presentation #0-4:

Title 800GBASE-LR1 Optical Specifications

Presenters Eric Maniloff

URL https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/maniloff_3dj_01a_2409.pdf

Questions were asked and answered.

IMAT Reminder
09:35 a.m. - Chair asked that eligible participants should sign in to IMAT to claim Working Group attendance credit. He
noted that participants not eligible to sign in to IMAT to claim Working Group attendance credit are to send an email to
John D’Ambrosia / Kent Lusted to be recorded in the meeting minutes. He paused for a minute to let eligible attendees
sign into IMAT. He asked if there was any eligible participant having a problem signing into IMAT. No one responded.

AM Break
Break at 10:02 a.m. Resumed at 10:20 a.m.

During discussion, the optical track chair shared that two separate weekly calls were happening for interested people to
get together to discuss topics related to the IMDD or coherent specs. These are open meetings for any one interested
and the purpose is to accelerate discussion and consensus on various topics/issues. If anyone would like to participate,
please contact Mark Nowell. It is expected that any consensus positions that develop will be shared into the optical track
ad hoc meetings. It was noted that all formal decisions will happen through the comment resolution process.

IMAT Reminder
11:50 am - Chair asked that eligible participants should sign in to IMAT to claim Working Group attendance credit. He
noted that participants not eligible to sign in to IMAT to claim Working Group attendance credit are to send an email to
John D’Ambrosia / Kent Lusted to be recorded in the meeting minutes. He paused for a minute to let eligible attendees
sign into IMAT. He asked if there was any eligible participant having a problem signing into IMAT. No one responded.

Lunch Break
Break at 12:10pm. Resumed at 1:15 pm

Comment resolution continued

19

https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/fan_3dj_01b_2409.pdf
https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/kota_3dj_02a_2409.pdf
https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/maniloff_3dj_01a_2409.pdf


DR
AF
T

Presentation - #O-5

Title TDECQ/TECQ/SECQ Coefficients

Presenters Brian Welch

URL https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/welch_3dj_01_0924.pdf

Questions were asked and answered.

IMAT Reminder
2:25pm - Chair asked that eligible participants should sign in to IMAT to claim Working Group attendance credit. He
noted that participants not eligible to sign in to IMAT to claim Working Group attendance credit are to send an email to
John D’Ambrosia / Kent Lusted to be recorded in the meeting minutes. He paused for a minute to let eligible attendees
sign into IMAT. He asked if there was any eligible participant having a problem signing into IMAT. No one responded.

Presentation - #O-6

Title Normalized TDECQ Reference Equalizer Tap Limits

Presenters Ali Ghiasi

URL https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/ghiasi_3dj_02a_2409.pdf

Questions were asked and answered.

Straw Poll #O-1
(see comment 202)

PM Break
Break at 3:00pm. Resumed at 3:40pm

IMAT Reminder
4:35pm - Chair asked that eligible participants should sign in to IMAT to claim Working Group attendance credit. He
noted that participants not eligible to sign in to IMAT to claim Working Group attendance credit are to send an email to
John D’Ambrosia / Kent Lusted to be recorded in the meeting minutes. He paused for a minute to let eligible attendees
sign into IMAT. He asked if there was any eligible participant having a problem signing into IMAT. No one responded.

Straw Poll #O-2
(see comment 313)

Meeting recessed for the day at 5:01 p.m.

20

https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/welch_3dj_01_0924.pdf
https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/ghiasi_3dj_02a_2409.pdf


DR
AF
T

18 September 2024 - Electrical Track
Track called to order at 8:15 a.m. Central Europe Summer Time (all times CEST) by Kent Lusted, Electrical Track Chair of
the P802.3dj Task Force.

Track Chair reminded participants to declare their affiliation in the online meeting tool. Failure to declare affiliation

would result in expulsion from the meeting.

Chair showed agenda slide #1 and reminded participants that participation in the September 2024 electronic meeting
requires registration and payment of registration fee. The September 2024 interim meeting counts towards IEEE 802.3
Working Group voting membership. (see Agenda slide #1 and #3
https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/agenda_3dj_b_2409.pdf )

Track Chair made opening comments and reviewed the plans for the day.

Chair noted that the leadership would use IMAT as part of determining meeting attendance. He noted that only eligible

attendees claiming meeting credit towards Working Group voting rights were to use IMAT. He noted that (1) participants

not eligible to sign in to IMAT to claim Working Group attendance credit and (2) participants that are not on the

Webex/Zoom online meeting tool are to send an email to John D’Ambrosia / Kent Lusted to have their attendance

recorded in the meeting minutes for the day. (see Agenda slide #16,

https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/agenda_3dj_b_2409.pdf )

Chair reviewed meeting decorum. (See Slide #8 of the agenda) Chair asked if there were any members of the press
present. No one responded.

Chair reminded participants of the IEEE Code of Ethics and Conduct. (See slide #45 of the agenda) He noted “All
participants in IEEE-SA activities are expected to adhere to the core principles underlying the IEEE Code of Ethics and IEEE
Code of Conduct”.

Kent Lusted showed the proposed liaison communication from P802.3dj to the OIF. He provided an overview of the
letter. There was no feedback. (See: https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/lusted_3dj_06_2409_Redacted.pdf )

Comment resolution resumed.

Presentation #E-9:

Title Tolerances for initial condition coefficients

Presenters Adam Healey

URL https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/healey_3dj_03_2409.pdf

Questions were asked and answered.

21

https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/agenda_3dj_b_2409.pdf
https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/agenda_3dj_b_2409.pdf
https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/lusted_3dj_06_2409_Redacted.pdf
https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/healey_3dj_03_2409.pdf


DR
AF
T

IMAT Reminder
9:50 a.m. Chair asked that eligible participants should sign in to IMAT to claim Working Group attendance credit. He
noted that participants not eligible to sign in to IMAT to claim Working Group attendance credit are to send an email to
John D’Ambrosia / Kent Lusted to be recorded in the meeting minutes. He paused for a minute to let eligible attendees
sign into IMAT. He asked if there was any eligible participant having a problem signing into IMAT.
Yung Son had trouble signing in to IMAT.
Luis Pineda had trouble signing in to IMAT, but it tried after the session expired. 10:21 a.m.

AM Break
Break at 10:05 a.m. Resumed at 10:42 a.m.

Presentation #E-9:

Title Host Channel / PCB Model Parameters for P802.3dj

Presenters Mike Li

URL https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/lim_3dj_01a_2409.pdf

Questions were asked and answered.

Chair reminded in-person participants of the social event in the evening. He noted that he plans to recess the meeting
around 5:30 p.m.

Straw Poll #E-6:
Type: (Directional)
(see comment #537)

IMAT Reminder
11:52 a.m. Chair asked that eligible participants should sign in to IMAT to claim Working Group attendance credit. He
noted that participants not eligible to sign in to IMAT to claim Working Group attendance credit are to send an email to
John D’Ambrosia / Kent Lusted to be recorded in the meeting minutes. He paused for a minute to let eligible attendees
sign into IMAT. He asked if there was any eligible participant having a problem signing into IMAT. No one responded.

Lunch Break
Break at 12:05 p.m. Resumed at 1:20 p.m.

Chair reminded in-person participants of the social event in the evening. He noted that he plans to recess the meeting
around 5:30 p.m.

Chair reminded participants of the Task Force meeting (no tracks) on Thursday.

Chief Editor noted that the response to closed comment #372 needed revision to add a reference to the editorial slides

used in the discussion. He asked if there was objection to reopening the comment to do it. No one responded.

Comment was opened, revised, and closed.

22

https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/lim_3dj_01a_2409.pdf


DR
AF
T

IMAT Reminder
2:53 p.m Chair asked that eligible participants should sign in to IMAT to claim Working Group attendance credit. He
noted that participants not eligible to sign in to IMAT to claim Working Group attendance credit are to send an email to
John D’Ambrosia / Kent Lusted to be recorded in the meeting minutes. He paused for a minute to let eligible attendees
sign into IMAT. He asked if there was any eligible participant having a problem signing into IMAT. No one responded.

PM Break
Break at 3:11 p.m. Resumed at 3:46 p.m.

Chair reminded in-person participants of the social event in the evening. He noted that he plans to recess the meeting
around 5:30 p.m.

IMAT Reminder
5:18 a.m. Chair asked that eligible participants should sign in to IMAT to claim Working Group attendance credit. He
noted that participants not eligible to sign in to IMAT to claim Working Group attendance credit are to send an email to
John D’Ambrosia / Kent Lusted to be recorded in the meeting minutes. He paused for a minute to let eligible attendees
sign into IMAT. He asked if there was any eligible participant having a problem signing into IMAT. No one responded.

Chair reminded participants of the Task Force meeting (no tracks) on Thursday.

Meeting recessed for the day at 5:29 p.m.

23



DR
AF
T

18 September 2024 - Optical Track
Track called to order at 8:05 a.m. Central Europe Summer Time (all times CEST) by Mark Nowell, Electrical Track Chair of
the P802.3dj Task Force.

Track Chair reminded participants to declare their affiliation in the online meeting tool. Failure to declare affiliation

would result in expulsion from the meeting.

Chair showed agenda slide #1 and reminded participants that participation in the September 2024 electronic meeting
requires registration and payment of registration fee. The September 2024 interim meeting counts towards IEEE 802.3
Working Group voting membership. (see Agenda slide #1 and #3
https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/agenda_3dj_b_2409.pdf )

Track Chair made opening comments and reviewed the plans for the day.

Chair noted that the leadership would use IMAT as part of determining meeting attendance. He noted that only eligible

attendees claiming meeting credit towards Working Group voting rights were to use IMAT. He noted that (1) participants

not eligible to sign in to IMAT to claim Working Group attendance credit and (2) participants that are not on the Webex

online meeting tool are to send an email to John D’Ambrosia / Kent Lusted to have their attendance recorded in the

meeting minutes for the day. (see Agenda slide #16,

https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/agenda_3dj_b_2409.pdf )

Chair reviewed meeting decorum. (See Slide #8 of the agenda) Chair asked if there were any members of the press
present. No one responded.

Chair reminded participants of the IEEE Code of Ethics and Conduct. (See slide #45 of the agenda) He noted “All
participants in IEEE-SA activities are expected to adhere to the core principles underlying the IEEE Code of Ethics and IEEE
Code of Conduct”.

Comment resolution begins for the day

IMAT Reminder
9:50am - Chair asked that eligible participants should sign in to IMAT to claim Working Group attendance credit. He
noted that participants not eligible to sign in to IMAT to claim Working Group attendance credit are to send an email to
John D’Ambrosia / Kent Lusted to be recorded in the meeting minutes. He paused for a minute to let eligible attendees
sign into IMAT. He asked if there was any eligible participant having a problem signing into IMAT. No one responded.

AM Break
Break at 9:55am. Resumed at 10:15am

24

https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/agenda_3dj_b_2409.pdf
https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/agenda_3dj_b_2409.pdf


DR
AF
T

Presentation - #O-7:

Title DR / DR-x MDI: Support for Breakout

Presenters John D’Ambrosia

URL https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/dambrosia_3dj_02a_2409.pdf

Questions were asked and answered.

Presentation #O-8:

Title 802.3dj D1.1 Comment Resolution Optical Topics

Presenters Matt Brown

URL https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/issenhuth_3dj_02_2409.pdf

Questions were asked and answered.

IMAT Reminder
11:20am - Chair asked that eligible participants should sign in to IMAT to claim Working Group attendance credit. He
noted that participants not eligible to sign in to IMAT to claim Working Group attendance credit are to send an email to
John D’Ambrosia / Kent Lusted to be recorded in the meeting minutes. He paused for a minute to let eligible attendees
sign into IMAT. He asked if there was any eligible participant having a problem signing into IMAT. No one responded.

Lunch Break
Break at 12:00pm. Resumed at 1:05pm

Presentation #O-9:

Title Does TDECQ Capture Jitter

Presenters Ali Ghiasi

URL https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/ghiasi_3dj_01a_2409.pdf

Questions were asked and answered.

Presentation #O-10:

Title Assessment of the PMD penalty in 800G-LR4 based on the updated ITU-T G.652 fiber PMDq
model

Presenters Xiang Liu

URL https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/liu_3dj_01_2409.pdf

Questions were asked and answered.

25

https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/dambrosia_3dj_02a_2409.pdf
https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/issenhuth_3dj_02_2409.pdf
https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/ghiasi_3dj_01a_2409.pdf
https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/liu_3dj_01_2409.pdf


DR
AF
T

IMAT Reminder
3:00pm - Chair asked that eligible participants should sign in to IMAT to claim Working Group attendance credit. He
noted that participants not eligible to sign in to IMAT to claim Working Group attendance credit are to send an email to
John D’Ambrosia / Kent Lusted to be recorded in the meeting minutes. He paused for a minute to let eligible attendees
sign into IMAT. He asked if there was any eligible participant having a problem signing into IMAT. No one responded.

PM Break
Break at 3:05pm. Resumed at 3:25pm

The draft Liaison letter to ITU-T Q6 SG15 was reviewed by the optical track. No changes were made to the draft
reviewed.
Mark Nowell showed the proposed liaison communication from P802.3dj to the ITU-T Q6 SG15. He provided an
overview of the letter. No changes were made by the optical track. This liaison communication will be reviewed by the

Task Force on Thursday morning before requesting Working Group approval.

Presentation - #O-11

Title Considerations on the testing methodology for 200G/L optical links --Relating comments
318,316,314,317

Presenters Guangcan Mi

URL https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/mi_3dj_01a_2409.pdf

Questions were asked and answered.

IMAT Reminder
4:35pm - Chair asked that eligible participants should sign in to IMAT to claim Working Group attendance credit. He
noted that participants not eligible to sign in to IMAT to claim Working Group attendance credit are to send an email to
John D’Ambrosia / Kent Lusted to be recorded in the meeting minutes. He paused for a minute to let eligible attendees
sign into IMAT. He asked if there was any eligible participant having a problem signing into IMAT. No one responded.

Meeting recessed for the day at 5:01 p.m.

26

https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/mi_3dj_01a_2409.pdf


DR
AF
T

19 September 2024
Meeting reconvened at 8:01 a.m. Central Europe Summer Time (all times CEST) by John D’Ambrosia, Chair of the

P802.3dj Task Force.

Chair reminded participants to declare their affiliation in the online meeting tool. Failure to declare affiliation would

result in expulsion from the meeting.

Chair showed agenda slide #1 and reminded participants that participation in the September 2024 electronic meeting
requires registration and payment of registration fee. The September 2024 interim meeting counts towards IEEE 802.3
Working Group voting membership. (see Agenda slide #1 and #3
https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/agenda_3dj_b_2409.pdf )

Chair made opening comments and reviewed the plans for the day.

Chair noted that the leadership would use IMAT as part of determining meeting attendance. He noted that only eligible

attendees claiming meeting credit towards Working Group voting rights were to use IMAT. He noted that (1) participants

not eligible to sign in to IMAT to claim Working Group attendance credit and (2) participants that are not on the

Webex/Zoom online meeting tool are to send an email to John D’Ambrosia / Kent Lusted to have their attendance

recorded in the meeting minutes for the day. (see Agenda slide #16,

https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/agenda_3dj_b_2409.pdf )

Liaison - ITU-T
John D’Ambrosia reviewed the proposed liaison communication from P802.3dj to the ITU. He provided an overview of

the letter. Changes were made and saved to the filename to align with IEEE 802.3 conventions. No changes were made

except to the filename to align with IEEE 802.3 conventions. (see:

https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/IEEE_802d3_to_ITU_3dj_2409_SG15_Redacted.pdf )

John D’Ambrosia noted that D1.1 was submitted by the Working Group Chair to IEEE SA for an editorial review in

anticipation of liaisoning the draft.

Mark Nowell reviewed the proposed liaison communication from P802.3dj to the ITU (Q6/15). He provided an overview

of the letter. Changes were made and saved to the filename to align with IEEE 802.3 conventions. No changes were

made except to the filename to align with IEEE 802.3 conventions. (see:

https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/IEEE_802d3_to_ITU_3dj_2409_Q6_Redacted.pdf )

Tom Huber reviewed the proposed liaison communication from P802.3dj to the ITU (Q11/15). He provided an overview

of the letter. Changes were made and saved to the filename to align with IEEE 802.3 conventions. No changes were

made except to the filename to align with IEEE 802.3 conventions. (see:

https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/IEEE_802d3_to_ITU_3dj_2409_Q11_Redacted.pdf )

27

https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/agenda_3dj_b_2409.pdf
https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/agenda_3dj_b_2409.pdf
https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/IEEE_802d3_to_ITU_3dj_2409_SG15_Redacted.pdf
https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/IEEE_802d3_to_ITU_3dj_2409_Q6_Redacted.pdf
https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/IEEE_802d3_to_ITU_3dj_2409_Q11_Redacted.pdf


DR
AF
T

Liaison - OIF
Kent Lusted reviewed the proposed liaison communication from P802.3dj to the OIF. He provided an overview of the

letter. Changes were made and saved to the filename to align with IEEE 802.3 conventions. No changes were made

except to the filename to align with IEEE 802.3 conventions. (see:

https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/IEEE_802d3_to_OIF_3dj_2409_Redacted.pdf )

Chair noted that motions would be taken with the Direct Vote Live tool if there was not unanimous consent. Chair asked

if there would be opposition to attempt the vote by unanimous consent. No one responded.

Motion #2: liaisons Move that the IEEE P802.3dj Task Force approve:
● IEEE_802d3_to_OIF_3dj_2409_Redacted.pdf with editorial license granted to

the Chair (or his appointed agent) as a liaison communication from the IEEE
802.3 Working Group to OIF.

● IEEE_802d3_to_ITU_3dj_2409_SG15_Redacted.pdf with editorial license
granted to the Chair (or his appointed agent) as a liaison communication from
the IEEE 802.3 Working Group to ITU.

● IEEE_802d3_to_ITU_3dj_2409_Q6_Redacted.pdf with editorial license granted
to the Chair (or his appointed agent) as a liaison communication from the IEEE
802.3 Working Group to ITU Q6/15.

● IEEE_802d3_to_ITU_3dj_2409_Q11_Redacted.pdf with editorial license
granted to the Chair (or his appointed agent) as a liaison communication from
the IEEE 802.3 Working Group to ITU Q11/15.

Technical (>= 75%)

Moved by Tom Huber

Second by Mark Nowell

Results 802.3 (y/n/a) Passed by unanimous consent. 8:31 a.m.

Chief Editor reviewed the updated comment agenda version ‘02c’. (see:

https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/brown_3dj_02c_2409.pdf ). He noted that comments #104 and #112 had

inconsistent responses that he would like to revise. Chair asked if there was objection to reopening the two comments.

No one responded.

Ali Ghiasi withdrew comments #104 and #112.

Comment resolution resumed at 8:43 a.m.

John D’Ambrosia passed comment resolution responsibilities to Kent Lusted.

IMAT Reminder
9:21 a.m. Chair asked that eligible participants should sign in to IMAT to claim Working Group attendance credit. He
noted that participants not eligible to sign in to IMAT to claim Working Group attendance credit are to send an email to
John D’Ambrosia / Kent Lusted to be recorded in the meeting minutes. He paused for a minute to let eligible attendees
sign into IMAT. He asked if there was any eligible participant having a problem signing into IMAT. No one responded.

28

https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/IEEE_802d3_to_OIF_3dj_2409_Redacted.pdf
https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/brown_3dj_02c_2409.pdf


DR
AF
T

AM Break
Break at 10:01 a.m. Resumed at 10:34 a.m.

Presentation #TF-6:

Title Propagation timer for ILSs with ILT disabled

Presenters Leon Bruckman

URL https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/bruckman_3dj_01_2409.pdf

Questions were asked and answered.

IMAT Reminder
10:55 a.m. Chair asked that eligible participants should sign in to IMAT to claim Working Group attendance credit. He
noted that participants not eligible to sign in to IMAT to claim Working Group attendance credit are to send an email to
John D’Ambrosia / Kent Lusted to be recorded in the meeting minutes. He paused for a minute to let eligible attendees
sign into IMAT. He asked if there was any eligible participant having a problem signing into IMAT. No one responded.

At 11:14 a.m., Chief Editor noted that the response to closed comment #483 needed revision to correct an error. He

asked if there was objection to reopening the comment. No one responded. The comment was opened, revised, and

closed.

Presentation #TF-7:

Title AUI Architecture and ILT signaling

Presenters Matt Brown

URL https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/brown_3dj_03_2409.pdf

Questions were asked and answered.

Lunch Break
Break at 11:59 a.m. Resumed at 1:18 p.m.

At 1:25 p.m., John D’Ambrosia passed the Task Force meeting chair responsibilities to Kent Lusted.

IMAT Reminder
2:26 p.m. Chair asked that eligible participants should sign in to IMAT to claim Working Group attendance credit. He
noted that participants not eligible to sign in to IMAT to claim Working Group attendance credit are to send an email to
John D’Ambrosia / Kent Lusted to be recorded in the meeting minutes. He paused for a minute to let eligible attendees
sign into IMAT. He asked if there was any eligible participant having a problem signing into IMAT. No one responded.

29

https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/bruckman_3dj_01_2409.pdf
https://www.ieee802.org/3/dj/public/24_09/brown_3dj_03_2409.pdf


DR
AF
T

Attendance Straw Poll #1
I plan to be attend in-person for 3dj TF meetings at the IEEE 802.3 November plenary
Y: 55, N: 28

Attendance Straw Poll #2
I will be in-person for 3dj TF meetings at the IEEE 802.3 November plenary and attend the _____ track
A: optical
B: electrical
C: logic
(Chicago Rules)
Results (all): A: 40, B: 28, C: 13

Task Force Chair noted that the counts for attendance straw polls #1 and #2 would be adjusted to account for the Task
Force leadership.

Afternoon Break
Break at 3:02p.m. Resumed at 3:36 p.m.

Task Force Chair noted that the IEEE 802.3 Working Group would likely run the full two hours. As a result, the Task Force

leadership would end the meeting at 5:30 p.m.

Straw Poll #E-9
Type: (Directional)

(see comment #473)

(Choose one)

Straw Poll #E-10
Type: (Directional)

(see comment #473)

(Chicago Rules)

IMAT Reminder
4:16 p.m. Chair asked that eligible participants should sign in to IMAT to claim Working Group attendance credit. He
noted that participants not eligible to sign in to IMAT to claim Working Group attendance credit are to send an email to
John D’Ambrosia / Kent Lusted to be recorded in the meeting minutes. He paused for a minute to let eligible attendees
sign into IMAT. He asked if there was any eligible participant having a problem signing into IMAT. No one responded.

At 4:55 p.m., Kent Lusted passed the comment resolution chair responsibilities back to the Task Force Chair, John

D’Ambrosia.

At 5:15 p.m., comment resolution stopped. Chair indicated that 32 comments remained open and would be left open.

30



DR
AF
T

Chair noted that motions would be taken with the Direct Vote Live tool if there was not unanimous consent. Chair asked

if there would be opposition to attempt the vote by unanimous consent. No one responded.

Motion #3: Move that the IEEE P802.3dj Task Force generate Draft 1.2 for the
third Task Force Review from D1.1 and the closed comments

Technical (>= 75%)

Moved by Eugene Opsasnick

Second by David Ofelt

Results 802.3 (y/n/a) Motion passed by unanimous consent 5:18 p.m.

Chair noted that closed comments also includes the comments in bucket1 and bucket2 adopted by Motion #1 on

Thursday, 5 September 2024. Chair noted that the closed comments do not include remaining open comments.

Chair noted that comment reports for the D1.1 not-closed comments would be posted to the Task Force website.

Participants were encouraged to review these comments during the next Task Force review cycle.

Motion #4: Move to adjourn

Technical (>= 75%)

Moved by Mike Dudek

Second by Adee Ran

Results 802.3 (y/n/a) Motion passed by unanimous consent 5:31 p.m.

Meeting adjourned at 5:31 p.m.

31



DR
AF
T

Attendees (per IMAT)
Note: the Task Force attendance records below capture individuals that registered their attendance via IMAT for one or

more “slots” on the specified day

To be provided after discussion with IEEE 802.3 Working Group Chair.

32


